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DATE: 08 JUNE 2005

TO: Yvette Gomez, Special Investigative Auto Unit
State Farm Mutual Automobile Insurance Company
P. O. Box 21658
Bakersfield, CA 93390
Phone: (949) 553-5759
FAX: (800) 377-0989

FROM: Michael and Elana Laham
26841 La Alameda #636
Mission Viejo, CA 926091
Phone: (562) 982-6844
FAX: (562) 593-3772

SUBJECT: ACCIDENT AT INTERSECTION OF LAKE FOREST DRIVE AND PITTSFORD ON 26
MARCH 2005, STATE FARM CLAIM NUMBER 75-A954-439, O.C. SHERIFF CASE
NUMBER 05-056677

//' I received your message on my answering machine. We do not understand your statement
K;%ﬁ that "we may have some diScrepanciés regarding how this accident happeried - actually
I -fat

NS

S

‘occurred." Either there are discrepancies or there are not discrepancies.

However, with regard to the request of State Farm's Special Investigative Auto Unit, you

L can send us correspondence, either to our home address or to my facsimile (FAX) Tumber of

“ T(5627°593-3772, listing your questions, concerns or discrepancies in writing, and we will
answer your questions promptly in writing. This will give us the documentation we need
as well.

5 In addition, we highly suggest that you focus on the wounds of the accident! The wounds
”/’% do not lie. T T e

We look forward to receiving in writing your further questions, concerns, and
discrepancies on the subject accident, and we will be happy to send you our written
responses.

L

Michagl Steven Lénggbana moa:@ Laham

Cc: Orange County Sheriff - Coroner Department, 11 Journey, Aliso Viejo, CA 92656-3333,
Phone (94%) 425-1800, FAX (949) 425-1865, , 0.C. Sheriff Case Number 05-056677



